

Minutes of Over Wallop Parish Council meeting held on Monday 8th February 2016 in the Wallops Parish Hall at 7.30pm.

Present: Cllr Mrs L Murray-Twinn – Chairman
Cllr Mr T Burden – Palestine
Cllr Mr B Elliot
Cllr Mr M Glover
Cllr Mr G Cairns
Cllr Mr C Roberts
Richard Waterman – Parish Clerk
Members of the Public – 10

Apologies: Cllr Mr J Taylor Firth – Vice Chairman, Cllr Mr G Gates, Borough Councillor Mr T Hope and County Councillor Mr A Gibson.

WELCOME.

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.

DECLARATION OF INTEREST.

Cllr Glover declared an interest in planning application 15/03091/FULLN

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING.

The Chairman signed the minutes of the previous meeting as a true record. Proposed by Cllr Burden and seconded by Cllr Elliot.

URGENT ITEMS

HIGHWAYS – The Chairman reported that she had not received any further communication from Highways regarding the proposed traffic calming.

The Chairman reported that Ray Alborough, TVBC Highways had been in contact about the state of the verges in Evans close and Pound Road. A site meeting with Highways engineers is to be organised to look at the problem.

The parish council discussed the increasing poor state of the triangle at Craydown Lane. Cllr Glover spoke to the manager of the chicken farm. He asked the delivery firms not to use this route to the site. The large HGVs visiting the site should stop when work on the last chicken shed is finished. Unfortunately, the use of satnavs by HGV drivers unfamiliar with the lane is the main cause of the problem. It was noted that householders placing large obstacles on verges prevented HGVs from making a full turning circle.

FLOOD LIGHT BATTERIES – These were delivered soon after the previous meeting.

STREET LIGHTS – The Clerk was pleased to report that all but one of the streetlights are now working. SSE have also been in the village and cleaned all the streetlights. The Clerk has also asked SSE to repaint the numbers on the streetlights, as most of the numbers are not visible.

POLICE AND NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH

The Chairman receives Hampshire Alert. Hare coursing, thefts from outbuilding and distraction burglaries are in the area.

FINANCE

CHEQUES and PAYMENTS ISSUED IN FEBRUARY 2016

		£
R.N. Waterman	Wages - February	423.00
Aviva	Insurance	183.19
Penton Grafton PC	2 x First Aid Kits for Defibrillators	18.00
R.N. Waterman	Expenses	21.70
Mr J Taylor Firth	Refund Flood Light batteries	347.92
	Total Payments	£993.81

MONEY RECEIVED

Cricket Club	£300.00
Football Fees	£220.00
Football Fees	£80.00

BANK ACCOUNTS BALANCES.

After above payments have been deducted

Current Account	£ 674.93 - Working Cash Balance
Premier Interest	£13,034.63
	<u>£13,709.56</u>

Proposed by Cllr Burden and seconded by Cllr Glover.

PLANNING.

16/00074/TREEN	Various tree works – Overbrook House, Station Road – SUPPORT
16/00149/CLEN	Application for a lawful development certificate for existing use as a residential garden – Walnut Bungalow, Wallop Road, Grateley, OW – SUPPORT
16/00243/FULLN	New first floor extension and infill between existing dwelling and garage; alterations to fenestration and external timber cladding; two new brick chimneys; new car detached garage with ancillary accommodation over – Pooh Corner, Salisbury Lane – SUPPORT The Parish Council commented that the garage accommodation will not be separated off and the site remain as one dwelling.
15/03091/FULLN	Installation of storage lagoon for biofertiliser with security fence – Blackburn Farm, Wallop Road, Grateley, OW – SUPPORT. Cllr Glover left the room while this application was discussed. The Parish Council mad comment that delivery lorries must not have access to this site through the village.

LEISURE REPORT

SPORTS GRANT FROM HCC – The Chairman reported that County Councillor Gibson confirmed that a grant of £3000 will be paid to the Parish Council for the Children's Summer Sports Programme. Cllr Gibson also stated that he would like to help with fund raising for the pavilion.

The Chairman, Vice Chairman and Parish Clerk held a short meeting with the football team manager and coach to discuss payment and future plans.

The Parish Council held a short "in camera" after the meeting to discuss football and cricket fees.

PARISH HALL - No report for this meeting

FOOTPATHS - The footpaths are all walkable but muddy.

PALESTINE – Nothing to report.

KENTSBOROUGH – Nothing to report.

POUND ROAD - Issues were discussed earlier in the meeting.

WEB SITE – The Parish Councillors were sent a link to a neighbouring parish's new website. The Councillors were impressed and requested further information and costs. The Clerk will get this information and put the website on the agenda for the March meeting.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

The issue of the flooding at the bottom of Streetway Road in Grateley was raised. Mr P Bye stated that during his time on Grateley Parish Council he had attended several meetings with Highways re the flooding at the bottom of Streetway Road. Several proposals were made by Highways and to date nothing has been done.

The Parish Council felt that Highways now needed to be contacted again to start discussions again on this issue.

End note: The Chairman will be meeting members of the Highways team in the coming week. All parish councillors are welcome to attend.

CLOSE OF THE MEETING

The Chairman thanked everyone for coming and closed the meeting.

DATES OF THE 2016 MEETINGS

14th March, 11th April, 16th May, 13th June, 11th July,
8th/15th August –to be confirmed, 12th September, 10th October, 14th November,
12th December.

.